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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: R.l 1-05-005: Informal Comments on Energy Division's Proposed RPS Reporting 

Documents 
To: CPUC Energy Division and ail parties on the service list in R-11-05-005: 

Sheii Energy North America (US) L.P. serves its Informal Comments on the Energy Division's June 14 
"Proposed Changes to the RPS Compliance Report Spreadsheet and New Reporting Documents." 

If you have any questions regarding the attached comments, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John W. Leslie 

Attorney for Shell Energy North America (US), L.P. 

John W. Leslie 
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